From: Andrea L Greene <ANDREA_L_GREENE@progressive.com>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [Externallsupport for remote hearings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good afternoon,

| am writing to submit comments in support of the proposed rule change to make civil arbitration hearings, motion
hearings, and small claims trials remote. | believe that the proposed rule change will prove to be efficient and expedite
the processing of civil litigation.

Thank you.

Andrea L. Greene, Esq.
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